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*' Sir,

** I yefterday received your letter by Mr*

Stark. The General approves of raifing the Indi-

an companies J but as he has not heard the Ran-

gers are complete, he cannot agree to the rai-

fing more companies, till the prefent ones are

complete at Fort Edward. Mr. Stark fets out

to-morrow for New England. I have order-

ed him to hurry up the recruits of your corps,

and repeat my orders to the officers, to join

their companies if they are complete. \our

arms have been tried and proved by the artillery;

they anfwer very well, and are ordered to be

fcnt to you as faft as poffible: the General has

fent to you by Capt. Jacobs. We have chofe

out one hundred men from each regiment,

and pitched upon the officers to adt this year as

light infantry; thoy are cloathed and accoutred

as light as poffible, and, in my opinion, are a

kind of troops that has been much wanted in

this country. They have what ammunition

they want, fo that I don't doubt but they will

be excellent markfmen. You may depend

upon General Amherft's intentions to have

you; 1 heard Brigadier Gage mention you to

him. From what knowledge I have of the

General, I can only fay that merit is fure to be

rewarded
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